changed to Home for the Aged April 5, 1900, and incorporated under that name May 11, 1900.

Improved Order of Red Men, Seminole Tribe No. 29.—Organized and instituted February 7, 1902, by W. Harry Gage of Palatka. First officers: J. E. Johnson, sachem; R. P. Sheridan, senior sagamore; C. C. Blake, junior sagamore; J. W. White, prophet. This Tribe was the successor of Iroquois of 1892, Cherokee No. 8 of 1894, and Suwanee No. 20 of 1898, all of which in turn had become defunct.

Independent Order of Odd Fellows, Florida Lodge No. 1.—Organized at the town of Black Creek (Middleburg). Charter issued by the Grand Lodge of the United States March 9, 1841. This Lodge was moved to Jacksonville in 1844, and was the first fraternal order having a Lodge here. Soon after the removal to Jacksonville the Lodge bought the lot at the southeast corner of Adams and Market Streets and built a two-story frame building with lodge rooms above and hall below. Being the only hall in the town for a long time it was used as a school room and also as a sort of community meeting place. This Lodge is still active.

Junior League of America, Jacksonville Chapter.—Organized November 8, 1923, as the Day Nursery Aid by 20 young society women of Jacksonville for the purpose of caring for the children of working mothers during work hours. The organizing officers were: Mrs. John L. Doggett, Jr., president; Mrs. W. R. McQuaid and Miss Alice Jones, vice-presidents; Miss Marion Adams, recording secretary; Mrs. Linwood Jeffreys, corresponding secretary; Mrs. D. M. Barnett, treasurer. With a membership increased to 100, the Day Nursery Aid became affiliated with the Junior League of America March 13, 1924; this was the first chapter of the Junior League in Florida. It opened the Home at No. 225 East Church Street May 22, 1924.

Kiwanis Club of Jacksonville.—Chartered November 14, 1919, with 39 members, and installed the same day by A. J. Arrant, of Birmingham, Ala. First Officers: W. G. Stedeford, president; A. Y. Milam, vice-president; C. A. Tutewiler, secretary; D. M. Barnett, treasurer. The motto of the Kiwanis Club is “We Build”.